

## ABOUT ME

I am Sr. Graphic Web designer (at Sonet Microsystems Pvt. Ltd.) having 1.9years of experience. In these years, I've worked on several projects for Sonet Microsystems Pvt. Ltd. and many international clients. I can design Logos, Infographic, app screen design, brochure, banner (Website, Social

## WORK EXPERIENCE

- **WEB/GRAPHIC DESIGNER** 2017- 2018  
Sonet Microsystems Pvt.Ltd. - Noida Sector 63, U.P
- **WEB DESIGNER** 2016-2017  
Web Smart Traffic Pvt. Ltd. - New Delhi, 110055

## EDUCATION

- **GRAPHIC DESIGNING** 2016 - 2017  
MAAC -Noida, Sector 62, U.P.
- **WEB DESIGNING** 2015 - 2016  
Ducat - Noida Sector 15, U.P.
- **BACHELORS OF ENGINEERING** 2011 - 2015  
Rajiv Gandhi Proudhyogiki Vishwavidyalaya - Bhopal, M.P.

## PROJECTS

- [www.dewaninsitutes.com](http://www.dewaninsitutes.com)
- [www.stangelsjuniorideldhi.com](http://www.stangelsjuniorideldhi.com)
- [www.hrssss.co.in](http://www.hrssss.co.in)
- [www.stangelglobal.com](http://www.stangelglobal.com)
- [www.sonetmicrosystems.com](http://www.sonetmicrosystems.com)
- [www.bnpsramvihar.edu.in](http://www.bnpsramvihar.edu.in)
- [www.newgenerationofhusky.com](http://www.newgenerationofhusky.com)
- [www.abhikashyap.com](http://www.abhikashyap.com)
- [www.eduork.com](http://www.eduork.com)

## SKILLS

- HTML 5 / CSS3
- JQuery
- Wordpress
- PHP
- Javascript
- Bootstrap
- Photoshop
- Video Editing

## INTERESTS

- Photography



# ABHISHEK RAJ

## WEB / GRAPHIC DESIGNER

+91-8210094152

ABHIKASHYAPOFFICIAL@GMAIL.COM

WWW.ABHIKASHYAP.COM

Experienced Web/Graphic Designer with a brilliant history of working in the field of Designing in IT industry. Skilled in HTML5, CSS3, Bootstrap, JQuery, Javascript, Photoshop. Responsive Web Designing, logo, icons, social media ads. Strong professional hands in creative graphic designing, video editing many more tools of designing.